
Facility ID# 70527 

Contact Info 

Curtis Newland – BAS Director of Operations 

Curtisnewland@basbroadcasting.com 

 

To Whom it may Concern,  

This is a letter in response to the FCC letter dated Feb 6, 2020 concerning the EEO Audit Letter of 

notification (re: DA 20-131) . Per the language in section 2 of the audit, WTTF falls below the 5 Full Time 

employee status, therefore required to answer Section 2:list of employee job titles and work hour 

assignments, Section 3e: Disclose any pending or resolved complaints during current license period, and 

4a-d: Time Brokerage.  

Answers to: 

Section 2 – Full Time Employment 

As of Feb 6, WTTF has 2 Full time Employees listed below.  

1) Operations Manager - 40 hours per week 

2) Account Executive – 40 hours per week 

 

Section 3e – Pending or Resolved complaints 

No complaints during current license period 

 

Section 4a-d – Time Brokerage 

As of Feb 6, 2020 there is no Time Brokerage  

It is our belief that with this letter we have met our obligation to answer all of the questions required 

per the FCC Notification letter dated Feb 6, 2020.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Curtis Newland 

BAS Director of Operations 
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